Subject: Re: Re-weighting combined (female+male) dataset
Posted by Jasmine on Wed, 11 Sep 2013 14:17:03 GMT
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Dear Bridgette,

| am sorry that | gave the wrong example on malaria treatment. | am working on the adult datasets
(individual and male) for their HIV test. | am going to pool the individual(female) and male
datasets together to see what the general HIV test ultilization rate is in one country. Thank you!

Best,
Jasmine
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